

# Radwan Mohammed Alkali

Place of birth: Yanbu, Saudi Arabia

National ID # 1084071610

## Contact

Phone: +966503936186

Email: Alkaliradwan@gmail.com

## Objective

Communication Studies Graduated with 3 years of working Experience. Joining a professional work environment would help me develop my skills as an employee. In Addition to acquiring new experience to archive success and development for my country and its 2030 vision. I would like to be part of an organization that I could contribute and serve their ultimate goal.

## Experiences

### 1) Saudi Serveries of Electro Mechanical Works Co. (SSEM) 2023-Now

**Project name:** Jubail- The one Million Project

**Position:** *Interface Coordinator*/ My role as an interface coordinator is to coordinate internally and externally in the Al Jubail's One Million Project RJPH. My main focus was to cover all the interface points in Tie In of the products water, coordinating with the stakeholders to provide all the necessary permits for civil, mechanical, I&C, and electrical works, in order to finish work professionally and avoid any delays in completing the activities.

### 2) Joiful Connections 2022-2023

**Area of Work:** Oregon, Unites State of America

**Position:** *Direct Support Professional*

My role in Joieful Connections was to aspire and support those people with special needs. Each unique individual had his own needs and support. I provided nurturing the mind, body, and spirit through person centered care that promotes independence, dignity, and choice in our society

### 3) Mt. Hood Kiwan's Camp. 2020-2022

**Area of Work:** Oregon, United State of America

**Position:** *Counselor*

My role and assignment were to be a counselor to the people with special needs. Portland State University special education department, and Mt. Kiwan's Camp had put together a program to assist and educate students who have difficulties in social life. Our goal was to motivate the students and making sure they leave the camp with better understanding of our society.

## Education

**Portland State University 2016-2020**

Bachelor of Art in Communication Studies

## Certifications

### 1) OSHACADEMY Occupational Safety & Health Training 2023

Construction Safety and Health

### 2) The Glion Institute of Higher Education 2022

Hospitality and Tourism Business and Management Course/ Managerial Level

### 3) American Safety & Health Institute 2021

CPR, AED, and Basic First Aid All Ages

## **Skills**

Problem Solving

Decision Making

External Communication

Internal Communication

Ability to Work Under Pressure

Microsoft office

Team Work Project

Coordination

## **Languages**

Arabic: Native Language

English: Professional